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W5J9JE-10-R-0063 is amended to delay the receipt of proposals to May 23, 2010 at 3:00 p.m. Kabul time.  There w ill be another amendment
 forthcoming to give updated coordinates reflecting a slight change in the site.
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W5J9JE-10-R-0063 Ammo Bunkers at Pol-e-Charki Requests for Information 

2nd Set of RFIs 

 

1. Although SOW does not contain perimeter wall, we have seen the details of perimeter wall in section 

01015 para 2.3.5.1 and sheet reference number C7 in Appendix A-2. Hence, we are confused whether 

perimeter wall is included in the SOW or not. If yes, can you please inform us about the length of perimeter 

wall and where to allocate it in proposal schedule. 

 

SOW includes demo and reconstruction of the wall within the current limits of the compound to install the 

ECP upgrades.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to design the ECP and new perimeter wall meeting the 

requirements in the RFP.   

 

2. In paragraph 4.3.6.1 of SOW, it is stated that states that: "A portion of the existing perimeter security wall 

shall be demolished in order to upgrade the ECP and provide a rejection lane". Can you please inform us 

about the length of perimeter wall which will be demolished for that purpose. 

 

SOW includes demo and reconstruction of the wall within the current limits of the compound to install the 

ECP upgrades.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to design the ECP and new perimeter wall meeting the 

requirements in the RFP.   

 

3.  Please refer to dwg E-1 and kindly specify the Air Terminal Units (class, flow rate etc.) 

 

Ventilation is passive only. 

 

4. Please refer to dwg S-6  and kindly specify the Ventilators (class, flow rate, type, pressure etc) 

 

Ventilation is passive only. 

 

5. Please kindly confirm if Guard Shack and Guard Tower will have no heating or cooling systems.  

 

No heating systems.  Cooling consists only of ceiling fan as shown on provided plans. 

 

6. Please kindly confirm that Munitions Storages will have no humidity control.  

 

There is no humidity control only the passive ventilation system. 

 

7. Is the lighting fixtures inside the ammo-bunkers are explosion proof or not? 

 



Lighting fixtures are to be explosion proof. 

 




